

# KATAK BAHADUR BUDHA

**Outlet Supervisor** 

### **CONTACT DETAILS**



katakbudha99@gmail.com



Qatar Mobile: +974 55857913



Wad Number 03 Lagam, Panchapuri, Surkhet, Nepal.

# **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Administration (BA) Tribhuvan University

## SKILLS

Leadership - Expert
Customer Service - Expert
Communication - Expert
Organization - Expert
Teamwork - Expert
Problem-solving - Expert

#### SUMMARY

Outlet Supervisor with 8 years of experience in customer service and hospitality management. Skilled in daily report, Weekly production requests, Staff training, Daily inventory, Cost control production monitoring, Food quality and presentation monitoring, Stock control and expired item monitoring, Chemical checklist, Housekeeping equipment checklist, Preparing a monthly menu with client, Preparing a weekly and monthly report, Leading team increase sales and profitability and Food delivery.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- \* As a Cashier in Shaqab Cafeteria (CCQ Qatar) for Three years. (2015 to 2018)
- \* As a Head Cashier in Shagab Cafeteria (H.M.C Qatar) for one year. (2018 to 2019)
- \* As a Supervisor in Shaqab Cafeteria Qatar Airways (Q.R.O.C Qatar) for one year. (2019 to 2020)
- \* As an Outlet Supervisor in Shaqab Cafeteria Medical Commission (M.O.P.H Qatar) for Three years. (2020 to 2023)

#### ACHIEVEMENT

- \* SUPERVISORY SKILLS Certificate: Shaqab Catering services.
- \* FOOD SAFETY LEVEL 2 Certificate Shaqab Catering Services.
- \* Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point Level 2 Certificate Shaqab Catering Services.

#### PERSONAL DETAILS

\* Date of birth: 31th January 1988

\* Marital status: Married

\* Religion: Hindu

\* Nationality: Nepali

\* Passport No: PA0805060 \* Nepal Id: 64101087803

\* Qatar Id: 28852448367

\* Qatar License Id: 28852448367

## LANGUAGES

- \* NEPALI
- \* HINDI
- \* ENGLISH
- \* ARABIC